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THE  BELL  CAME   FROM THE CLOUDS   INTERESTING LEGEND FROM SCATTERY
THE old Lives of St. Senan tell us how that Saint received a bell from Heaven, whence it  descended ringing loudly on a hill north of Kilrush at the cross between Kildimo and Farighy, when the tongue flew away, so evidently this was not one of the several marvellous bells whose ringing on Scattery resounded all over Corcavaskin, enabling Mass to be celebrated at the same moment In each of Its churches.
The heaven-sent bell was called! "Clog na neal,"   the   bell  of   the clouds,   and   eventually   "Clog   an oir,"   from   the   supposed   golden adornments of its shrine, and was, of    course,    most    reverently   pre​served at Scattery during the vicis​situdes of many ages by the coarbs of   St.   Senan.    The   last   of   the recognised coarbs was Calvagh, son of   Siacus   O'Cahan,   who   died   in 1581.   The "converbship" had been, granted to Donald O'Brien, the last chief of Clare, as a bribe to win him to the English   interest,   but   the O'Cahanes did not fall in with the views of the Saxon Government and held the office against him and his son, Turlogh O'Brien.   Even when the official position ended, the pres​tige    clung  to the family of O'Cahane, and one of its members, Nicholas O'Cahane, was coroner in the later reign of Queen Elizabeth ,  and   took   energetic   measures   to repel   the   thirsty   crews   of   the Armada  ships  which  sheltered  in the   river   in   1588,   near   Kilrush. Charles Cahane of Lisdeen, in Kilfearagh parish, and Teige Cahane of  Ballyowen,   of  the  same  place, in 1641, lost their lands in 1642, but in 1690 Brian Cahane was still one of   "the chief gentry and ablest persons" near Kilrush.
The bell was kept in the direct line of the O'Keanes till 1730, when it passed to a family traditionally said to be a branch of the northern. O'Cahanes by the marriage of their ancestor, Robert Keane of Ballyvoe, with a daughter of the house of Corcayaskin.    The bell seems to have first attracted the attention of students in 1826 when it was ex​hibited before the Society of Anti​quaries in London. It is not stated whether the bell was at that time preserved in the shrine, and family tradition seemed to be ignorant of the loss  of  the  bell,  which some indeed imagined was the  inner bronze shrine. It and a bell belong​ing to Mr.  J. Cooke,  and said to have been found at Scattery, were exhibited by him and Mr. Francis '  Keane of Kilrush in Dublin In 1853. Mr.  Cooke's  bell passed  to  the possession of the British Museum; it was of bronzed iron, and it is not  known   with   certainty   whether  it would fit the "Clog an oir" shrine or not. The latter was lent to the Royal Irish. Academy in 1864 and remained  for some time   in   its museum.   Lastly the bell was ex​hibited at a meeting of the Royal Society of Antiquaries of Ireland at  Lisdoonvarna on July 31st. 1900. Tradition   has   naturally   made  much of the mystery and miracles  told about this shrine, and a belief grew up that it avenged any oath taken upon   it   in   falsehood   by striking with convulsions and death or, at the least, with disfigurement and distortion of the face, the relic perjurer. As a consequence of the great awe attached to the relic, its use was frequently sought by persons whose property had been  robbed, and not only by those living in Clare but in the adjacent counties. Many stories were told of its occult powers and how when it was stolen, it returned to its rightful owner.                                                
Once a gentleman from Galway sent his servant to borrow it, and the    servant,    who    was    actually  guilty of the crime that his master wanted to detect,fearing  the a terrible relic, flung it into the sea.  On his return he told his master  that the O'Cahanes would not lend it. "You are a liar, for there it is on the table before you,"   was   the  reply. The terrified culprit at once confessed his crime.   The bell was last asked for in 1834. In this year a  tenant farmer had   his   broken into and robbed of £20.  He  applied for the bell, as he suspected the   robbery to have been   committed by persons in the neighbourhood.   It  was  brought with  much ceremony to his house, and after Mass on the following Sunday was the time appointed for the whole parish to assemble to clear them​selves from suspicion upon the bell. On  the  Saturday  night  preceding this  ordeal, the  farmer  was frightened by  hearing  a  crash at the window, which was broken in.. He apprehended that his days were numbered,   but   after   waiting   for some time in great fear, all became quiet.   On lighting a candle to see what had occurred, he found, to his great  astonishment, that  his £20 —even the identical notes, tied with the same string—had been thrust in through the broken pane and were on the floor.
The only person who attempted a careful description of the shrine was the late Canon Dwyer, and he, for some unknown reason, makes that description from the litho​graphs and not from the original. He tells how "Senan's bell was in great esteem as a sacred swearing piece" in cases of "cattle stealing and assault," how it was called "Clog na neal" and "Clog an oir," the latter name from the gold "with which it had been adorned, as well as with precious stones."
